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TO:  Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Kristin Hennessy Urban 
  Human Resources Manager 
 
DATE:  July 2, 2025  
 
RE: Request from the Milwaukee Public Library (MPL) to re-exempt the position of Associate 

Library Director 
 

Position Title    # of Positions  Pay Range 
Associate Library Director   1 1OX ($119,080-$164,445) 

 
I have attached a request from Library Director Joan Johnson requesting re-exemption of the position of 
Associate Library Director - Services and Strategic Initiatives. Director Johnson has included the job 
description with this request.  
 
The Associate Library Director- Public Services and Strategic Initiatives leads and directs the Public 
Services Section, including the managers of the Central and Branch Library Services, public service 
managers and their respective staff at 13 locations throughout the City. The Associate Library Director 
works in partnership with the Library Director to develop policies, programs, and long-range plans for the 
Library’s Board of Trustees, supporting growth opportunities for the MPL through grants and 
collaboration. Additionally, the Associate Library Director works closely with the director to ensure 
organizational funding and budgets support the strategic goals and the public-facing needs of the MPL. 
As required, the Associate Library Director appears before common council committees and other boards 
and commissions on behalf of the Library Director. The Associate Library Director also represents the 
MPL at community and professional meetings, as well as within various professional organizations. Of 
note, the parallel position to this one, the Associate Library Director – IT, Technical Services and 
Collections, is exempt from Civil Service. Because the Associate Library Director – Public Services and 
Strategic Initiatives may represent the Director before common council committees, boards, and 
commissions, and due to the role of providing policy and long-term strategic planning advice and direction 
to the Library’s Board of Trustees, I recommend that the request for re-exemption be approved. 
 
Please contact me at 414,286.8643 should you have any questions or concerns regarding this request.  
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